Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:45 AM

To: 'Richard Ang'; LKK Valuation; 'Lee Wee Ho'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SJJ9263C - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6 A - 09/2008 - AS AT 4
September 2022

Dear Richard,

The MV of SJJ 9263C is $11k-$12k (est) as at Sep 2022.

Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: XinYu@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Richard Ang <richard ang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 4:19 PM

To: admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Lee Wee Ho <weeho |lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Market Value - SJJ9263C - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6 A - 09/2008 - AS AT 4 September 2022
Importance: High

Dear all,

Please assist to quote the market value to the above-mentioned vehicle as at 4™ September 2022.



Vehicle No.: 5119263C

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Sep 2022
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: LANCER 1.6 A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: 41857485
Chassis No.: JMYSTCS3A8UQ09757
Maximum Power QOutput: 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,082.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Sep 2008

First Registration Date: 29 Sep 2008
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $9,977.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Sep 2023

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $16,170.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3,431.00

Total Rebate Amount: $3,431.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-regi
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

e information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2022

Thank you.

Richard Ang
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | richard ang@sg.msig-asia.com

‘MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65

6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

AMember of QVINYY:\MN INSURANCE GROUP

€7 Our Customer Centre walk-in counters are closed from 20 September 2021 until further notice. Please check our
website or official Facebook page for the latest updates.

5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

We encourage all customers and claimants to submit their claims and supporting documents through our online
claim portals or via email. During this period, we may take a longer time than usual to process your claim.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that

attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



